Alder Hey Children’s NHS

NHS Foundation Trust

Reference FOIAH2425/366

Number:

From: Private Individual

Date: 07 October 2024

Subject: Outsourcing of Occupational Health Services within your Trust
| am writing to you with a Freedom of Information request regarding Outsourcing of
Occupational Health (OH) Services within your Trust. We would like to get the following
data relating to OH Services:

Q1 Does your trust outsource Occupational Health Services given to your clinical staff to
third-party providers?

A1 Yes

Q2 If some or all of the OH services are provided from an outsourced contract, please
provide the following information for each active outsourced contract in occupational
health for your trust:
a. Number of occupational contracts, including the name of the company that provides it
b. Whether the contract was a physical health occupational service contract, a mental
health occupational service contract, or both
c. Duration of each occupational health contract
d. The estimated value for each contract

A2 a. One- Optima Health

b. Optima is a Physical Health Contract
c. 01/08/22 - 31/01/2025
d. £599,000 (including VAT)



